
Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Local Welfare Assistance
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked:
Does your authority still maintain a Local Welfare Assistance scheme?
Answer:
Yes. 

If yes, for the last 12 months for which figures are available please answer the following questions;
Answers provided are for the calendar year of 2019 from a snapshot taken on 03/01/2020.
What proportion of applications were from female headed BME (Black and 
Minority Ethnic) backgrounds?
251 / 38% of all female applicants or 41% of female applicants who declared an ethnicity.

This includes Asian, Black, Chinese, Mixed and Other categories and their sub-categories. It excludes White categories and those who did not declare an ethnicity.

What proportion of applications were made by women?
664 / 51%

What proportion of applications were made by lone parents? 
330 / 25%

What proportion of applicants were from BME backgrounds? 
481 / 37% of all applicants or 40% of applicants who declared an ethnicity.

This includes Asian, Black, Chinese, Mixed and Other categories and their sub-categories. It excludes White categories and those who did not declare an ethnicity.

What proportion of applicants from each group were made an award of any kind under the scheme? 
It is unclear whether the proportion requested is for all applications or that within the identified group. Therefore, the number of awards (which includes full, partial and uncollected awards) have been provided. 
Not all applications have had an award/refuse decision and these have been stated as other.
Female BME applicants: 

Awarded: 132

Refused: 109

Other status: 10

Female applicants: 

Awarded: 335

Refused: 303

Other status: 26

Lone parents: 

Awarded: 169

Refused: 148

Other status: 13

BME applicants: 

Awarded: 254

Refused: 210

Other status: 17
If no, which was the last 12 month period for which your scheme operated? For that last period please provide the following information; 
Not applicable

What proportion of applications were from female headed BME backgrounds?
What proportion of applications were made by women?
What proportion of applications were made by lone parents? 
What proportion of applicants were from BME backgrounds? 
What proportion of applicants from each group were made an award of any kind under the scheme? 
In your area, what proportion of residents are from female headed BME backgrounds?
The Council does not hold this information.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with Section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 
Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 


